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Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-ST/603
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_ Ordinance (CAP.131)(Ref.A/YL-ST/603)

gi:‘ B Deefennént of Application for Permission Under Section 16 Of The Town Planning
=232 4 14112/2021 14:36

From: <fung@phe.com.hk>
To: <tpbpd@pland.qov.hk>
Cc: “ayycheung@pland.gov.hk>, <cemcheung@pland.anv hie> <nvicung@pland.aov.hk>,
<blung@noland.aov_hk>. <leoli@: "~ v e - " <joRE) |
<boby@) o _“Wilson Wona™
<wilsonwong@! ‘Ans un™
. FileRef:

Dear Sir f Madam,

Further to email by Mr. Tung of Planning Department(TPG/YLE1) dated 10 December 2021,
it was noted that Ecological Impact Assessment (EcolA) and detailed information of the
project {e.g. machinery involved and construction period) is required for the 5.16
application,

Therefore, we are regrated to notify you that our application (ref: A/YL-ST/603) i§ required
to be deferred for 2 months in order to address the above-mentioned comments.

Please find the deferral letter in attachments for your reference.

If any requires, please c;a_lt me or our consultant Mr. Wilson Wong at
Thank you.

Regards

LFL
CTG Project Coordinator

Fax:2580 0705 Defarral letter_CTG_Dec 2021.pdf
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CHINA TELECOM

Your Ref
Qur Ref, : PHN/P&D/21/320

Town Planning Board Secretariat C ’ (By Emuail)
15/F, North Point Government Offices '

333 Java Road,

North Point,

Hong Kong

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Deferment of Application for Permission Under Section 16 Of The Town Planning Ordinance (CAP.131)

Further to email dated 10 Deeember 2021, it was noted that Ecological Impact Assessment (EcolA) and detailed
information of the project (e.g. machinery involved and construction period) is required for the .16 applicarion.
Therefore, we are regrated to notify you that our application (refi A/YL-ST/603) is required to be deferred for 2
months in order to address the above-mentioned comments.

Should you need further information, please feel free to contact our Mr. Wilson Wong at
Thank you for your attention.
Yours faithfully,

Por and on behalf of
China Telecom Global Limited

_ _Lo'f' ~d

Leo Li

Optical Project Manager

Network Operation and Maintenance
Encl.
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